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 June 11, 2021   
 
VIA ECF 
 
The Honorable Maryellen Noreika 
J. Caleb Boggs Federal Building 
844 N. King Street, Unit 19 
Room 4324 
Wilmington, DE 19801-3555 
  

RE: SIPCO, LLC v. ABB Inc.,  1:19-cv-01365-MN 
 

Dear Judge Noreika: 
 

 Pursuant to the Court’s Oral Order (D.I. 51), the parties jointly report that the parties have 
reached agreement on a license agreement.  The only steps left are the executions of the agreed-
upon license and subsequent steps. 
 
 The parties anticipate that the license agreement will be executed next week, and 
thereafter a dismissal can be filed within two weeks after that. 
 
 The parties are prepared to answer any other questions that the Court may have. 
. 
 
       Respectfully Submitted, 
 
       /s/ George Pazuniak  
       George Pazuniak 
 
Cc:  All counsel via ECF 
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